
Bloomfield High School Exterior Door Replacement 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
Issued November 9, 2016 

 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
1. Do you have elevations of type ‘C’ and Type ‘E’ doors so the door size and required 

glass size if any can be determined?  
 
A: Door elevations are attached as part of this addendum. 

 
2. Is Finish Painting part of this project?  
 

A: Finish painting is not part of this contract.   
 

3. Can you confirm that because all doors to be replaced are exterior, no fire rating is 
required?  
 
A: That is correct these doors are not required to be fire rated. 

 
4. Are the mullions scheduled for paired openings to be keyed removable mullions?  

 
A: Mullions are to be removable with an Allen wrench. 

 
5. What is the height of the door kick plates?  

 
A: Kick plates shall be .050 gauges stainless steel, twelve (12) inches high and two (2) 
inches less the full width of the door. 

 
6. Are there any Heavy Weight Hinges in this project?  

 
A: Review of the door frames has revealed that continuous hinges will be required as all 
frames are not prepped for hinges. Hinges shall be McKinney geared hinge MCK-54HD 
or equal for locations doors 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17. McKinney Aluminum 
Continuous Pin and Barrel Hinges MCK-HS303 HD or equal shall be used for openings 
1, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 18. 
 

7. Is the pre-bid meeting on 11/15/2016 mandatory?  
 

A: The pre-bid meeting is not mandatory. 
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